

You don't often get email from catherine.bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk. [Learn why this is important](#)

Caution, this email originates outside of National Trust.

Good morning Katherine,

Apologies for the delay in response.

I can confirm that Trinity House has no objections or concerns regarding these works.

Many thanks.

Kind regards,

Catherine Bransby

Navigation Requirements Advisor | Navigation | Trinity House

e: catherine.bransby@trinityhouse.co.uk | t: 0207481 6920 m: 0787578357

www.trinityhouse.co.uk



Sensitivity: General

From: Lewis, Katherine <Katherine.Lewis@nationaltrust.org.uk>

Sent: 24 October 2024 13:51

Subject: FW: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

Good afternoon,

Please could I ask you to come back to me with regards to the below email?

Kind regards,

Katherine

Sensitivity: General

From: Lewis, Katherine

Sent: 03 October 2024 17:04

Subject: Llanbedrog Beach Huts - Relocation of Sand - Band 1 Marine Licence

Dear Sir/Madam,

National Trust own part of Llanbedrog Beach and own the coloured beach huts which the beach is known for during the summer months.

Due to some severe weather events during early 2024, a large amount of sand had been washed away, meaning that the beach huts needed sand to be relocated from other parts of the beach to stabilise and safeguard the huts for the remainder of the season. We are making preparations to be able to plan maintenance works during early 2025 to minimise the impact to visitors or the licence holders of the beach huts.

We are in the process of applying to Natural Resources Wales (NRW) for a Band 1 Marine licence to undertake beach management works, which will involve relocating sand both from the National Trust owned land, and the land the seaward side of mean high water springs. For us to be able to submit this application, we are required to gain consent from yourselves. We are also making contact with the Crown Estate for this permission. Please see the plan attached which shows the area we are referring to.

The works will involve a 13t excavator to load sand to a tractor drawn dump trailer to move the amount of sand needed (approximately 100-600 tonnes) from within the area outlined on the map. When drawing up sand we will not cut deeper than 500mm below the surface. There will be 4 people on site whilst the work is commencing. 1 person on the tractor, 1 person on the excavator and 2 banksmen. The work area will be marked and the public will be notified. It is proposed to undertake this work during the daytime in February-March 2025 (weather permitting) before the beach huts are moved back to the beach for the 2025 season.

We would be grateful if you could please provide your consent for us to undertake these works and that these works will not pose a risk to others. Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Katherine



Katherine Lewis MRICS FAAV

Syrfewr Gwledig / Rural Surveyor

Ymddiriedolaeth Genedlaethol / National Trust

Swyddfa Ystad Ysbyty, Dinas, Betws y Coed,
LL24 0HF

Symudol / Mobile: 07974 276772

nationaltrust.org.uk



-- The National Trust is a registered charity no. 205846. Our registered office is Heelis, Kemble Drive, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 2NA. The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of the National Trust unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018, the contents may have to be disclosed. The National Trust has scanned this email for security issues. However the National Trust cannot accept liability for any form of malware that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate security tool.